

Supervisor Meeting Minutes #2

Meeting Date	29 August 2016
Meeting Time	1600-1700
Mode	Physical
Internal?	No, with supervisor
Members Present	All members were present
Agenda	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Update our supervisor (Prof. Chris) on our team's progress for the current iteration for Dashboard and Robot Advisor functionality and that we are removing User Help Display module due to changes in requirements by client 2. Show our supervisor our application thus far
Meeting Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussed about our project's target audience, which is actually too broad to target all retail investors • Discussed about what we display on Dashboard page under Robot Advisor and whether it is useful for the users as users would generally prefer to see data that makes them feel re-assured • Discussed about the user experience of our application i.e. reduce the number of inputs required to be filled by the user or to split the inputs into multiple times. It would be good if we can do a one-button or one-click thing → during the next meeting, show Prof. Chris what are the inputs and outputs for the Robot Advisor functionality (i.e. CPF and asset allocation part) • We should present our Robot Advisor function in a lighter manner, in his opinion, it seems to be too depressing and it will not entice people to use • Discussed about how we should proceed and tailor existing functions based on user survey feedback
Upcoming To Dos	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Collate results for market research survey with users • Discuss on how to improve on our application • Discuss with client on the changes to improve our application

The meeting was adjourned at 5.00pm. These minutes will be circulated and adopted if there are no amendments in the next day.

Prepared by,
Tay Jing Ying

Vetted and edited by,
Tan Wei Jie